Leticia Gutierrez

B S R
From: Cyndi Rodriguez
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 9:21 AM
To: Leticia Gutierrez
Cc: Gustavo Crnelas
Subject: Agenda Items
Attachments: Datacove License Renewal.pdf

Good Morning,

Could you please put this item on next comm. court account 001-0500-6402. If you
need more information please feel free to contact me.

Thank you

Webb County IT Department
1110 Washington Suite 304
Laredo, Texas 78040

(956) 523-4069 Tel

(956) 523-5007 Fax
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Quotef Q406520 10/01/2014

DataCove V Renewal

i Quoted For:

Webb County

1110 Washington St.
Laredo, TX 78040

| Contact:
Ornelas, Gus
Phone1: (856) 523-4893

Sales Rep:

Nick Luciano
Quoted By:

Sandy Ruslani

Quote Total: $4,990.00 (Quantity: 1)

Sales tax not included

Qty Part Code

Description

1 DATACOVE V RNWL
1 DATACOVE_V-2000R/1
1 DATACOVE_V-2000UM1

DataCove V Archiving Appliance - Service Renewal
PataCove V 2000 - Next day replacement - 1Year
DataCove V 2000 - Updates 1Year

Build Notes:

1 Year Reneswal: Start Date May 22nd 2015 and End Date May 22

2016.

Sole Source Purchase.

Ref Code: 20141001385-981

Suhtotal (Each): $4,890.00

No. of Systems: x1

Grand Total: $4,990.00

Sales tax not inciuded

© 2014 Tangent, Inc. Prices and specifications subject to change without notice. Tangent / Tangent logo are

trademarks oi Tangent, Ine.

tel: 1-800-342-8388 f{ax: 1-650-342-9380
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10/1/2014 2:19 PM
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DataCove V Henewal

Guoted For: Sales Rep:
Webb County Nick Luciano
1110 Washington St. Quoied By:
Lareda, TX 78040 Sandy Ruslani
Contact: Quote Total: $4,990,00 {Quantity: 1)
Ornelas, Gus
Phone1: {956) 523-4893 Sales tax not Included
Qty Part Code Pescription
1 DATACOVE V RNWL DataCove V Archlving Appliance - Service Renewal
1 DATACOVE_V-2000RA1 DataCove V 2000 - Next day replacement - 1Year
1 DATACQOVE_V-2000U/1 DataCove V 2000 - Updates 1Year
Bulld Notes: Subtotal (Each): $4,990.00
1 Year Renewal: Start Date May 22nd 2015 and End Date May 22y of Systems: xi
2016. ' '

Sole Source Purchase,

Ref Code: 20141001385-981

rand Total: $4,080.00

{Gn

Sales fax not included

@ 2014 Tangent, Inc. Prices and speciticatlons subject to change without notice, Tangent / Tangant loga ars

tradamarks of Tangent, nc.
\al: 1-800-342-8388 fax; 1-650-342.9350
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